SHAWBURY PARISH COUNCIL

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18TH. 2018 AT 7.00pm.

Jack Wilson

Parish Clerk September 9th. 2018

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment on any matters included in this agenda or raise issues affecting the Parish.

Mrs. Tracie Howells and a representative of the football club have been invited to attend and outline their proposals for a Firework Event in the Parish

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Declaration of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any items on the Agenda for this meeting.

- 3. Welcome to Rev. Rich Cresswell
- 4. Minutes of the meeting held on August 14th. 2018.
- 5. Matters arising.
 - (a) Smart Water
 - (b) Car Park & Playing Field Posts
 - (c) Hazeldine Crescent.
 - (d) Highways Issues response from Victoria Doran.
 - (e) People's Meadow.
 - (f) Sponsorship.
 - (g) Request for streetlight to be moved
 - (h) Other.
- 6. Correspondence.

To consider correspondence received by the Clerk since the last meeting.

- 7. Accounts for payment Document A to be presented at the meeting.
- 8. Financial Statement Document B to be presented at the meeting.
- 9. Mid-Year Financial Statement Document C to be presented at the meeting.

10. Exchange of Information.

- (a) To raise agenda items for the next meeting.
- (b) For Members to raise issues needing urgent attention re.
- 1. Highways.
- 2. Street lights.
- 3. Other.

12. Reports from:

(a) Police.

Incidents recorded in July:

Anti-Social-Behaviour - 13

Harcourt Close; Leasowes Park; White Lodge Park (2); A53 (2); River gardens (2);

Erdington Close; Playing Field (2); Painsbrook Lane; Church Close.

Violent Behaviour – 7

Wytheford Road: Harcourt Close; A53; Playing field; Hazeldine Crescent (2) Poynton Road All the above are under investigation.

Criminal Damage – 6

Glebelands (2) under investigation; Poynton Road (3) no suspects identified; Wytheford Road Under investigation.

Other -4

Wytheford Road - Drugs under investigation); Burglary (awaiting Court appearance).

B5063 - Public Order (awaiting Court appearance).

Church Close – Other Crime (Under investigation).

(b) RAF Shawbury.

(c) Shropshire Council.

13. Internal Correspondence.

To determine a Council policy.

14. Section 106 Projects – Up-date:

- (a) School crossing.
- (b) Improvements to footpaths in Moat, Glebe and playing field.
- (c) Additional CCTV camera(s).
- (d) Streetlights in Poynton Road

15. Burial Ground/Parish Church Yard.

16. Planning:

The following applications have been received and are for consideration:

- 1. Land east of Erdington Close erection of a general purpose Agricultural Building (18/03983/FUL).
- 2. Chetwynd, School Lane, Shawbury erection of a storage building for tractors and implements for maintaining a three acre plot and storing/garaging a classic motor vehicle. 18/03898/FUL
- 3. Land adjacent to 2, Muckleton Lane, Edgebolton change of use from agricultural storage building to stable (18/04087/FUL).

Applications received after the publication of this agenda and before the meeting will be considered.

The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council:

- 1. Land east of 118, Church Street, Shawbury erection of two dwellings (18/02662)
- 2. Shawbury Park conversion of farm buildings into four dwellings with passing places created on the lane (18/00824/FUL).
- 3. Papillion, Wytheford Road, Shawbury re-instatement of residential status of existing cottage building. (18/01748/FUL).

17. Firework Display.

Following on from the discussions at the start of the meeting, Members will consider and determine the Council's response to the application from the Football Club to organise a display in November with a request for financial support from the Parish Council.

- 18. Committee and other meeting reports.
- 19. Road Name Plate repair/replacement.
- 20. Review of Policy Documents.
- 21. Press Matters.
- 22. Date and Time of the next meeting:

Tuesday, October 16th. 2018. at 7.00pm.